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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

June 27, 1983 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE WHITE HOUSE STAFF 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

FRED F. FIELDING Orig. signed by FFF 
COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT 

Carter Campaign Debate Materials 

Your attention is directed to recent news accounts reporting 
allegations that the 1980 Reagan campaign organization may 
have received certain briefing materials from the Carter 
campaign. The President has asked that anyone with informa­
tion or documents related to the allegations provide such 
information to the Attorney General's Office immediately. 

If you have any questions with respect to this matter, you 
should contact this Office. 
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TO: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASH I NGTON 

June 27, 1983 

FROM : FRED F. FIELDING 
COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT 

FOR YOUR INFORMATION: 

Copies messengered over 
to the Attorney General 
and Deputy Attorney General. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

June 27, 1983 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE WHITE HOUSE STAFF 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

FRED F. FIELDING~~-~~ 
COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT 

Carter Campaign Debate Materials 

Your attention is directed to recent news accounts reporting 
allegations that the 1980 Reagan campaign organization may 
have received certain briefing materials from the Carter 
campaign. The President has asked that anyone with informa­
tion or documents related to the allegations provide such 
information to the Attorney General's Office immediately. 

If you have any questions with respect to this matter, you 
should contact this Office. 



W-A'S°H I N ,GTON 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE WRITE . HOUSE STAFF 

FROM: F.RED F • . FIELDING~~- ~ 
COUN.S.EL TO THE PRESIDENT 

SUBJECT: Carte-r .Campaign Debate Materials 

Your attention is directed to recent news accounts reporting 
allegations that the 1980 Reagan campaign organization may 
have received certain briefing materials from the Carter 
campaign. The President has asked that anyone with informa­
tion or documents related to the allegations provide such 
information to the Attorney General's Office immediately. 

If you have any questions with respect to this matter, you 
should contact this Office. 


